

Marvin Onumonu

Media Specialist

20 Agnes Road, Northampton | 07307620598 | Marvinonumonu9@gmail.com

About Me

I have a huge admiration for creating visual masterpieces; whether that's symbolised in my writing, videos or pictures. I have produced written work for a news organisation and had the opportunity to work with a variety of teams recording and editing footage. I am a creative individual and actively post across my social media platforms, especially my blog! I love anything to do with media in general and hope to contribute more for many years to come!

Skills

- Videography
- Writing
- Blogging
- Editing
- Photography
- Analytics

Hobbies/Interests

- Football
- Music
- Tennis
- Fashion
- Travelling
- Social Media

Education

University of Northampton (Journalism)

Bachelor's Degree | 2018-2022

Central Bedfordshire College (Creative Media Studies)

Merit | 2016-2018

High School – Barnfield West Academy

2011-2016

Experience

Blasting News | Freelance Journalism (2017-2018)

BBC RADIO | University Work Experience at BBC RADIO LUTON (2021)

University of Northampton Football $\mathbf{1}^{\mathrm{st}}$ team |

Videographer/Editor (2020-2022)

Royalty FC | Videographer/Editor (2019-2022)

Personal Blog – Marvellous Drip | Blogging/Writing (2022-Current)

Reference

David Frank Carter – College Tutor | dcarter@centralbeds.ac.uk

Marc Webber – University Lecturer | Marc.Webber@northampton.ac.uk